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From: Mark Hite

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 7:17:25 AM
To: Travis Siewert

Cc: Ralph Ashworth

Subject: RE: Rate With vs Without Smelter Load
Importance: Normal

Great! Thanks! Would like to discuss this with you... hear how you would summarize these results. Also,
what would be the incremental rate impact, above and beyond this, of the new ECP (CSAPR and MATS),
with and without the smelters?

Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting

Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420
270-827-2561 (corporate)
270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 (mobile)
812-853-0405 (home)

mhite@bigrivers.com

From: Travis Siewert

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 1:37 PM
To: Mark Hite

Cc: Ralph Ashworth

Subject: Rate With vs Without Smelter Load


mailto:/O=BIGRIVERSEXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MHITEHQ
mailto:Travis.Siewert@bigrivers.com
mailto:Ralph.Ashworth@bigrivers.com

Mark,

The attached file summarizes rate scenarios with and without smelter load (assuming excess power is
sold on the market).

Travis Siewert, CPA, CMA
Big Rivers Electric

201 Third Street

P.O. Box 24

Henderson, KY 42419-0024

(270) 844-6160



